
TITLE: CIB 99-9 Personal Services Contracts (PSCs) Annual Health Insurance 

April 30, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CONTRACTING OFFICERS AND NEGOTIATORS

TO:      Distribution List FAC

FROM:    M/OP, Rodney W. Johnson, Director

SUBJECT: Personal Services Contracts (PSCs) Annual Health Insurance
Costs

CONTRACT INFORMATION BULLETIN 99 - 9

This CIB supercedes CIB 98-10.

As a matter of policy, USAID provides a contribution against the actual
costs of PSCs annual health insurance.  As stated in paragraph
4(c)(2)(ii) of the Appendix D, such a contribution (1) shall not exceed
50% of the actual costs of the PSC’s annual health insurance, and (2)
shall not exceed the maximum U.S. Government contribution for
direct-hire personnel as announced annually by the Office of Personnel
Management.

For purposes of budgeting and making funds available, 1999 U.S.
Government contribution rates for direct-hire personnel are as follows:

Contractor Only Not to exceed $1,873.56
Contractor with Family Not to exceed $4,170.14


